Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'William Tan Thoo Seng’; KKLau; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg; Aileen Tan Lee Noi; Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SHA 4398B,0ur Ref: CC4/ASM18012341/Nwa3,Accident involving

Vehicle SHA 4398B & PA 8875U ON 05/07/2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18012341/Nwa3
Your Ref: T0718/ SHA4398B/WT|(st)

Dear Sir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. PA 8875U AND SHA 4398B ON 05/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the
opinion that your hirer is more liable by overtaking Our Insured from right side, Our Insured has the right
of way as Our Insured was ahead after the merging lane. Your hirer should follow behind and very well
known that the space between Our Insured and kerb is too narrow for your hirer to drive pass and your
hirer is still taking a risk to do so. This is evidenced of video footage from both party.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
Should you have further evidence to prove otherwise, please send us a copy for our review.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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